

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Updated mask guideline:</u> The Hawai'i State Department of Education (HIDOE) will be updating its COVID-19 safety protocols to make outdoor masking at public school campuses and HIDOE facilities optional for students, faculty and staff, **effective March 9, 2022. Indoor masking will continue to be required.** 

Congratulations to Nephi Hong and Vincent Iwamura who signed their letter of intent to play baseball for their respective colleges yesterday at the library. Nephi will play for Hawaii Pacific University while Vincent will play for Linn Benton Community College in Oregon. I mua Lahainaluna!

The library will be closed today during periods 1-3 for Seal of Biliteracy testing. Please do not send students to the library during this time. Mahalo!

Attention Juniors!! THIS IS THE LAST WEEK TO REGISTER FOR PROM! Tickets are now \$80 per person in Mr. Akahi's room (X25) during LUNCH ONLY. Make sure you have everything with you when you come to register and get those withholds cleared ASAP. We close up registration at 12:00 everyday so head over before it is too late. See the Junior Prom info Slideshow sent to your emails on what to bring, covid info, or if you have any other questions.

ATTENTION Seniors! During your period 3 classes this past Monday, , a few of you will be receiving a "Lunch Meal Refund" form. Please read through it carefully and if you have any questions stop by the main office during recess or lunch. You'll have until Monday March 21, to turn in the completed form. You may also turn in the form during spring break from 7am-4:30pm at the main office. Thank you!

<u>Our Science Olympiad Team</u> is selling World's Finest Chocolate to raise funds to attend their State Finals competition on Oahu. Please help support our science team and enjoy some chocolate! Boxes are \$2.50 each. Contact Ms. Kaitlyn Scheib for purchase.

<u>Concert Band and Winter Guard</u>: Just a reminder that we have rehearsal today at 1:30 pm at the band room. See you there!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: If you missed last week's meeting, permission forms can be picked up in K-102. Permission forms are due this Friday. Let sensei know if you want to participate in the Ramen Eating Contest when you turn your permission form in. See everyone on Saturday!

<u>Anime club:</u> Just a reminder to check your Google Classroom and vote for the best drawing from this past anime night. Thank you!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Congratulations to our boys volleyball team as they won their second match for 2022 by defeating King Kekaulike High School by the score of 25-20, 25-21, 21-25, 25-15. High scorers were: . Kuhao Murray 10 kills 14 digs; Beni Lolesio 12 kills 11 digs; Tongi Tauese 34 assists 3 aces Special thanks to Coach Marc Watasaki for providing the score! Awesome job! I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to Ledjan Pahukoa, Taylor Eldredge and Kiera Kaniho who were named to the 2021-2021 MIL Girls basketball all-star 1st team! Special shout out to Tavina Harris and Chaland Pahukoa who were named to the 2nd team! Congratulations to all for your hard work this season! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Chicken Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, Fruit Punch. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy, Rice, Carrots, Corn, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Shaden Agapay, Jayhan Agbayani, Marjorie Agcaoili, Lorraine Aguilar, Lanz Aguinaldo, Benjo Agustin. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.